

Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328

Entrepreneurship Skills Manual Topic 1 Music Case Studies & Tips & Tricks WP2/A5

> Date of Issue: 18/09/2023 Authored by: Karissa Hultgren Partner Organisation: DigiCult



Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



# **Executive Summary**

This skills manual is a comprehensive guide designed to empower aspiring music professionals with the knowledge and skills required to thrive in the dynamic and competitive music industry. This manual serves as a valuable resource for individuals seeking to bridge the gap between their passion for music and their entrepreneurial ambitions.

<u>The EPICURIOUS Entrepreneurship Skills Manual</u> © 2023 by <u>The Consortium of the EU Co-Funded Project "EPICURIOUS"</u> is licensed under <u>Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 4.0</u> <u>International</u>





# Enhancing Employability of Youth in Cultural and Creative Industries Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



# **Table of Contents**

Executive Summary	1
1. Introduction to Music- Case Studies, Tips and Tricks	3
2. Case Studies	3
2.1 Harmony Restored: The Journey of Maria Rodriguez, Classical Musician	3
2.1.1 Case Study Questions Set One	4
2.2 Harmonizing Dreams: The Odyssey of Miles Davis, Jazz Virtuoso	4
2.2.1 Case Study Questions Set 2	5
2.3 Rocking Resilience: The Journey of Sarah Collins, Rock Music Maverick	6
2.3.1 Case Study Question Set 3	6
3. Tips and Tricks	7
3.1 Strategies for developing a musical style	7
3.2 Building an Audience	9
3 3 Monetizing Your Music	10



Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



# 1. Introduction to Music- Case Studies, Tips and Tricks

Welcome to "Music: Case Studies, Tips & Tricks," a valuable resource presented as a part of the EPICURIOUS project. Here, you'll uncover a wealth of practical insights and real-life examples that shed light on musical crafts. Whether you're a beginner seeking guidance or an experienced musician searching for inspiration, this document aims to enhance your skills and expand your knowledge of music theory, history and its applications in today's modern world.

# 2. Case Studies

The following three subsections will focus on the case studies involving three musicians who made an impact in the world of music. It is hoped that, by reading them, you can not only expand your music knowledge but also take some inspiration from at least one of them for your musical career or passions.

# 2.1 Harmony Restored: The Journey of Maria Rodriguez, Classical Musician

Maria Rodriguez is a talented classical musician who has captivated audiences around the world with her mesmerizing performances on the violin. Her journey from humble beginnings to becoming a renowned figure in the classical music world is a testament to her extraordinary talent, unwavering determination, and a series of pivotal moments that shaped her career.

Born in a small town in Argentina, Maria Rodriguez showed an early passion for music. Her parents recognized her natural talent and scraped together enough money to provide her with a basic violin and lessons. From the moment she held the instrument, it was clear that Maria possessed a rare gift.

Despite her talent, Maria faced numerous challenges in her pursuit of a career in classical music. Limited access to quality training and resources in her hometown meant that she had to overcome significant obstacles. Her family's financial struggles made it difficult to afford advanced lessons and acquire a high-quality violin.

Maria's life took a significant turn when she was awarded a scholarship to attend a prestigious music school in Buenos Aires. The scholarship not only covered her tuition but also provided her with a world-class mentor who recognized her potential. Under his guidance, Maria's talent blossomed, and she rapidly advanced as a violinist. Her remarkable talent began to attract attention as she won competitions and performed with renowned orchestras. Her passion for classical music and her ability to convey deep emotions through her music earned her a devoted following.

Maria's journey was not without setbacks. A hand injury threatened to derail her career, and she faced criticism from some quarters for her unconventional interpretations of classical compositions. However, Maria's resilience and determination enabled her to recover from her injury and continue pursuing her unique artistic vision.

One of the defining features of Maria's career was her willingness to push the boundaries of classical music. She collaborated with contemporary composers, experimented with fusing classical and folk music and engaged in projects that explored the social and cultural relevance of classical music in the modern world.



Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



Maria Rodriguez's impact on the classical music world is immeasurable. She not only enthralled audiences with her virtuosity but also inspired a new generation of musicians to break free from convention and explore the limitless possibilities of classical music.

Maria Rodriguez's journey from a small town in Argentina to the international stage is a remarkable case study of a classical musician's dedication, perseverance, and artistic innovation. Her story reminds us that true greatness in the world of classical music is not solely defined by tradition but by the ability to evolve, inspire, and restore harmony through the power of music.

# 2.1.1 Case Study Questions Set One

The following questions are based on the first case study:

- 1. What were the early challenges Maria Rodriguez faced in her pursuit of a career in classical music, and how did she overcome them?
- 2. Describe the turning point in Maria's life and career. How did the scholarship to the prestigious music school impact her development as a musician?
- 3. How did Maria's talent and passion for classical music contribute to her becoming a rising star in the music world?
- 4. Discuss some of the setbacks Maria encountered during her career. How did her resilience play a role in overcoming these challenges?
- 5. What were some of the innovative approaches Maria took in her music career, and how did these approaches distinguish her in the classical music scene?
- 6. How did Maria's artistic vision and collaborations with contemporary composers contribute to her legacy in classical music?
- 7. In what ways did Maria Rodriguez inspire a new generation of musicians, and how did she influence the perception of classical music in the modern world?
- 8. Reflecting on Maria's journey, what broader lessons can be drawn about the qualities and characteristics that lead to success in the field of classical music, or any creative field?

# 2.2 Harmonizing Dreams: The Odyssey of Miles Davis, Jazz Virtuoso

Miles Davis, an iconic figure in the world of jazz, is celebrated not only for his virtuosity as a trumpeter but also for his groundbreaking contributions to the evolution of jazz music. His journey from a young trumpet prodigy to a visionary bandleader is a testament to his musical genius and relentless pursuit of innovation.

Miles Davis was born in Alton, Illinois, in 1926. He began playing the trumpet at a young age, and his exceptional talent was evident from the start. Raised in a musical family, he absorbed the sounds of jazz, blues, and classical music, which would later influence his unique style.

Despite his undeniable talent, Miles faced the challenges of racial discrimination prevalent during his time. He encountered segregation while touring with bands, sometimes even staying in different accommodations than his white bandmates. These early struggles only fuelled his determination to succeed.



Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



In the late 1940s, Miles Davis played a pivotal role in the development of cool jazz, a subgenre characterized by its relaxed, understated style. His album "Birth of the Cool" marked a turning point in jazz history and showcased his willingness to challenge the conventions of the genre.

Miles continued to push the boundaries of jazz through his involvement in the Bebop movement. He collaborated with luminaries like Charlie Parker and John Coltrane, contributing to the evolution of jazz improvisation. Later, he explored modal jazz, most notably in his groundbreaking album "Kind of Blue," which remains one of the best-selling jazz albums of all time.

In the late 1960s, Miles Davis embraced fusion, blending jazz with rock and electronic elements. His album "Bitches Brew" marked a radical departure from traditional jazz, and his experimentation with new sounds and instruments expanded the genre's horizons.

Throughout his career, Miles battled personal demons, including addiction and health issues. However, he made remarkable comebacks, reinventing himself both musically and personally.

Miles Davis left an indelible mark on jazz and modern music. His restless quest for innovation, genre-blurring collaborations, and artistic fearlessness continue to inspire musicians across genres.

The story of Miles Davis is one of artistic evolution, resilience, and relentless innovation. His journey from a gifted young trumpeter to a transformative force in the world of jazz serves as a reminder of the boundless possibilities within the realm of music and the enduring power of creativity to break through barriers and shape the course of an art form.

# 2.2.1 Case Study Questions Set 2

The Following questions are based on the second case study:

- 1. How did Miles Davis's early experiences with racial discrimination influence his determination and approach to his career in jazz music?
- 2. What significant role did Miles Davis play in the development of cool jazz, and how did this subgenre differ from the jazz styles that preceded it?
- 3. Discuss the impact of Miles Davis's album "Kind of Blue" on the world of jazz. How did it contribute to the evolution of the genre?
- 4. In what ways did Miles Davis contribute to the development of bebop, and what were some of his notable collaborations during this period?
- 5. Describe Miles Davis's transition into fusion and the musical innovations he introduced during this phase of his career.
- 6. How did Miles Davis handle personal struggles, such as addiction and health issues, throughout his career, and how did he manage to make comebacks in his musical journey?
- 7. Explain the lasting legacy of Miles Davis in the world of jazz and music as a whole. How has his fearless approach to innovation influenced subsequent generations of musicians?
- 8. Reflecting on the life and career of Miles Davis, what broader lessons can be drawn about the power of artistic innovation and resilience in the face of personal challenges?



Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



# 2.3 Rocking Resilience: The Journey of Sarah Collins, Rock Music Maverick

Sarah Collins, a trailblazing rock musician, has left an indelible mark on the world of rock 'n' roll through her distinctive sound, unwavering perseverance, and a series of transformative moments that have defined her career. Her journey from a young, aspiring guitarist to a renowned rock icon is a testament to her raw talent and her determination to break down barriers.

Born into a family of music enthusiasts in the heart of Detroit, Michigan, Sarah Collins grew up immersed in the sounds of Motown and classic rock. She picked up her first guitar at the age of 14, inspired by the legends of rock and roll who had ignited her passion for music.

Sarah's musical journey was not without its challenges. As a young woman in a predominantly male-dominated rock scene, she faced scepticism and prejudice. Undeterred, she honed her guitar skills, practised relentlessly, and began performing at local venues, slowly earning the respect of her peers.

Sarah's big break came when she was invited to join an up-and-coming rock band as their lead guitarist. Her electrifying stage presence and soulful guitar solos quickly caught the attention of music critics and fans alike. The band's debut album, featuring Sarah's distinctive style, received critical acclaim and catapulted her into the spotlight.

Sarah's artistic evolution took her from traditional rock to experimental and progressive genres. She embraced a fusion of rock, blues, and folk influences, creating a signature sound that resonated with audiences across generations.

Sarah's journey was marked by personal challenges, including battles with addiction and self-doubt. However, she emerged from these struggles stronger and more determined than ever, channelling her experiences into her music and lyrics.

As a pioneer in the world of rock music, Sarah Collins inspired a new generation of musicians, particularly women, to break free from stereotypes and pursue their dreams fearlessly. Her advocacy for gender equality in the music industry continues to make a lasting impact.

Collins's legacy in rock music endures through her timeless compositions and her unwavering dedication to authenticity. Her music continues to resonate with fans, serving as a testament to the enduring power of rock 'n' roll to transcend boundaries.

Sarah Collins's journey from a young girl with a dream to a celebrated rock musician reflects the resilience of the human spirit and the transformative power of music. Her story serves as an inspiration to aspiring musicians and a reminder that talent, perseverance, and authenticity can shatter barriers and redefine the boundaries of a genre as iconic as rock 'n' roll.

# 2.3.1 Case Study Question Set 3

The following questions are related to the third case study:

- 1. How did Sarah Collins's early exposure to Motown and classic rock music influence her passion for becoming a rock musician?
- 2. Describe some of the challenges Sarah faced as a young woman trying to establish herself in the male-dominated rock music scene. How did she overcome these challenges?
- 3. What pivotal moment in Sarah's career led to her breakthrough as a lead guitarist and catapulted her into the spotlight?
- 4. How did Sarah's musical style and influences evolve throughout her career, and what made her sound distinctive?



Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



- 5. Discuss the personal struggles that Sarah encountered during her journey as a rock musician. How did she turn these challenges into sources of strength and inspiration?
- 6. Explain the impact of Sarah Collins as a role model for women in the music industry. How did her advocacy for gender equality contribute to her legacy?
- 7. Reflect on the enduring relevance of Sarah Collins's music and her contributions to the rock genre. What aspects of her authenticity and dedication continue to resonate with audiences?
- 8. What broader lessons can be drawn from Sarah Collins's journey in rock music, particularly in terms of perseverance, authenticity, and breaking down barriers in creative fields?

# 3. Tips and Tricks

Whether you're just starting your musical journey or you've been practising for a while, these tips are here for you. Each section has plenty of practical advice that will help you perfect your musical career, make connections with audiences, and make your musical career profitable.

As you go through these tips, keep in mind that the real trick is to use the advice. Knowing is one thing, but putting it into action is where the real magic happens. So let's dive in and discover how you can improve your music and expand your audience.

# 3.1 Strategies for developing a musical style

Developing a musical style is a highly personal and creative process that involves discovering your unique voice and artistic identity. Here are strategies to help you develop your musical style:

# 1. Listen Widely:

• Immerse yourself in a wide range of music genres and styles. Listen to everything from classical to hip-hop, from folk to electronic. This exposure will broaden your musical horizons and inspire fresh ideas.

#### 2. Analyze Influences:

 Identify the musicians and artists who have influenced you the most. Study their techniques, instrumentation, and songwriting styles. Understand what draws you to their music.

# 3. Experiment and Play:

• Don't limit yourself to one instrument or style. Experiment with different instruments, sounds, and genres. The process of exploration often leads to unexpected discoveries.

#### 4. Compose and Write:

 Start composing your music. Whether you write lyrics, melodies, or both, composing allows you to express your unique thoughts and emotions through music.

#### 5. Collaborate and Jam:

• Collaborate with other musicians. Jamming with others can help you discover new ideas and approaches you might not have considered on your own.



Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



#### 6. Personal Expression:

• Use music as a form of personal expression. Your emotions, experiences, and beliefs can serve as powerful sources of inspiration for your style.

## 7. Practice, Practice:

• Dedicate time to practice and hone your musical skills. Mastery of your instrument or voice gives you the technical foundation to express your style effectively.

#### 8. Seek Feedback:

• Share your music with others and seek constructive feedback. Others may offer insights or perspectives that help you refine your style.

#### 9. Record and Reflect:

• Record your music regularly. Listening to your recordings allows you to hear your style objectively and make improvements.

# 10. Incorporate Diverse Elements:

• Blend elements from different genres and styles to create something unique. Mixing genres can lead to the development of a distinctive sound.

#### 11. Visualize Your Style:

 Create a vision for your musical style. Imagine how you want your music to be perceived and what emotions or messages you want to convey.

# 12. Stay Authentic:

• Be true to yourself and your artistic vision. Authenticity is often what sets artists apart and makes their style resonate with listeners.

#### 13. **Evolve:**

• Remember that your style is not static. It may evolve as you grow as a musician and gain new experiences. Embrace change and growth.

#### 14. Perform Live:

• Performing in front of an audience can help you connect with your style on a deeper level. It allows you to gauge reactions and refine your performance.

# 15. Stay Inspired:

• Continuously seek inspiration from various sources, such as art, literature, nature, and life experiences. Inspiration can fuel your creativity and style development.

Developing a musical style is a journey that requires patience, dedication, and an open mind. Embrace the process of self-discovery and remember that your style is a reflection of your unique perspective and artistic voice.



Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



# 3.2 Building an Audience

Building a musical audience is essential for any musician or band looking to share their music and connect with listeners. Here are some tips to help you build and expand your musical audience:

# 1. Create Outstanding Music:

 The foundation of attracting an audience is creating exceptional music. Focus on producing high-quality songs that resonate with your target audience.

# 2. Identify Your Niche:

 Determine your musical niche and target audience. Understand the demographics, interests, and preferences of the listeners who are most likely to connect with your music.

#### 3. Professional Presentation:

• Invest in professional recordings, album artwork, and promotional materials. A polished presentation can make a strong first impression on potential fans.

#### 4. Live Performances:

 Perform live regularly, both locally and in other regions if possible. Live shows are a powerful way to connect with fans and gain new ones.

#### 5. Online Presence:

 Establish a strong online presence by creating a website, social media profiles, and a presence on music streaming platforms. Regularly update your content and engage with your online community.

# 6. Engage with Fans:

 Interact with your audience on social media and at live events. Respond to comments, messages, and emails promptly. Building a personal connection can foster loyalty.

# 7. Collaborations:

• Collaborate with other musicians, both in your genre and from other genres. Joint projects can introduce your music to new audiences.

# 8. Music Videos:

• Create engaging music videos to accompany your songs. Visual content can help your music stand out and reach a wider audience on platforms like YouTube.

# 9. Email Newsletter:

 Build an email list and send regular newsletters to your subscribers. This allows you to communicate directly with your fans and keep them informed about new releases and upcoming shows.

#### 10. Networking:

 Attend industry events, music festivals, and conferences to network with other musicians, music industry professionals, and potential fans.

#### 11. Press and Reviews:



Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



Reach out to music bloggers, magazines, and local newspapers for reviews and interviews. Positive press can help build credibility and attract new listeners.

# 12. Radio Airplay:

• Submit your music to local and online radio stations. Radio exposure can introduce your music to a diverse audience.

# 13. Crowdfunding and Fan Support:

• Consider crowdfunding campaigns on platforms like Kickstarter or Patreon. Fans who contribute may become more invested in your success.

# 14. Merchandise and Merch Table:

Create and sell merchandise like T-shirts, posters, and CDs at your live shows.
 Merch can serve as a souvenir for fans and a way to support your music.

## 15. Consistency and Persistence:

• Building an audience takes time and persistence. Stay committed to your music and your audience-building efforts, even during slow periods.

## 16. Adapt and Learn:

• Continuously evaluate your audience-building strategies. If something isn't working, be willing to adapt and try new approaches.

Remember that building an audience is an ongoing process. Building genuine connections with fans and consistently delivering great music and experiences will help you steadily grow your musical audience over time.

# 3.3 Monetizing Your Music.

Monetizing music can be a challenging but rewarding endeavour for musicians. Here are some tips on how to generate income from your music:

#### 1. Distribute Your Music Online:

 Release your music on digital platforms like Spotify, Apple Music, Amazon Music, and YouTube. Use music distribution services or aggregator platforms to ensure your music reaches a wide audience.

# 2. Join a Performing Rights Organization (PRO):

 Register your songs with a PRO like ASCAP, BMI, or SESAC (in the United States) to collect royalties whenever your music is played on radio, TV, or public performances.

# 3. Publish Your Music:

• If you write your songs, consider establishing a music publishing company or working with a music publisher to earn royalties from songwriting.

#### 4. Sell Digital Downloads:

 Offer your music for sale as digital downloads on platforms like Bandcamp, iTunes, or your website. You can set your pricing and retain a higher percentage of the sales revenue.



Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



#### 5. Create Physical Merchandise:

 Produce physical merchandise like CDs, vinyl records, and limited-edition merchandise items (e.g., T-shirts, posters) to sell at live shows and through your online store.

# 6. Merchandising and Merch Sales:

 Design and sell branded merchandise, such as T-shirts, posters, and accessories, featuring your band or artist name and logo. This can be a significant source of income.

## 7. Offer Exclusive Content:

 Use platforms like Patreon to offer exclusive content, early access to songs, or behind-the-scenes experiences to fans who subscribe to support your work.

#### 8. Live Performances:

• Perform live at concerts, festivals, and events. Ticket sales, merchandise sales at shows, and appearance fees can generate income.

## 9. Music Licensing:

• License your music for use in films, TV shows, commercials, and video games. Music licensing can be a lucrative source of revenue.

# 10. Sync Licensing Agencies:

 Partner with sync licensing agencies that can help place your music in various media projects and negotiate licensing deals on your behalf.

#### 11. YouTube Monetization:

 Monetize your music on YouTube by enabling ads on your videos, participating in the YouTube Partner Program, and promoting your music videos.

#### 12. Collaborate with Brands:

Collaborate with brands on sponsored content or endorsements. Brands may pay
you to use your music in their advertising campaigns.

# 13. Crowdfunding Campaigns:

• Launch crowdfunding campaigns on platforms like Kickstarter or Indiegogo to fund specific music projects (e.g., albums, music videos).

# 14. Teaching and Workshops:

• Share your musical expertise by offering music lessons, workshops, or online courses. Teaching can be a supplementary source of income.

# 15. Royalty-Free Music Libraries:

 Create and sell royalty-free music for use in various media projects. Royalty-free music libraries often offer a steady stream of income.

#### 16. Music Commissions:

 Accept commissions to create custom music for specific projects, such as film scores, video game soundtracks, or commercials.



Erasmus+ Cooperation partnerships in youth, Project Ref: 2022-1-CY02-KA220-YOU-000086328



#### 17. Network and Collaborate:

Build relationships with other musicians, producers, and industry professionals.
 Collaboration and networking can lead to new opportunities and income streams.

Remember that monetizing music often requires a combination of strategies, persistence, and adaptability. It may take time to see significant income, so continue to create quality music and explore diverse revenue streams to support your musical career.